
From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel
Sent: 3/11/2013 1:40:11 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);

Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Kinosian, Robert (robert.kinosian@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bee:
Subject: RE: RE:

The lunch seating is at 1:30 as Brian mentions below. However, try and get there around 1:15. 
The worst thing that could happen is that you may be “forced” to have a beverage before
eating.

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Monday, March 11,2013 1:35 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia
Cc: Kinosian, Robert; Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Subject: Re: RE:

Great!

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations

77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105

(415) 973-4977

On Mar 11, 2013, at 1:25 PM, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@,cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Robert Kinosian will join us, too.

Mania Zafar - California Public Utilities Commission - Zaffca.CDuc.ca.gov - 415-703-

SB GT&S 0184334
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From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pge.com1 
Sent: Monday, March 11,20131:17PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia
Subject: RE:

130. We have reservations for 6 and 2 spaces left. You are welcome to 
bring folks along.

From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, March 11,2013 11:56 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Re:

I am in. Thanks for the invite.

What time shall I show up?

Marzia

On Mar 11, 2013, at 11:48 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Would you like to join John Hughes and Meredith and I for 
lunch at Harrington’s Friday to celebrate St Patrick’s Day ? 
We have reservations. It will be packed.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacv/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
http://www.pg4.tai»M)gtlg'epPietSfiftelifacy/customer/
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